

Lebenslauf



React Developer Vitalij Nykyforenko



Verfügbar: in 2-3 Wochen

Kosten: 48 Euro/Stunde

SKILLS

Programming Languages / Technologies:

JavaScript, TypeScript, HTML, CSS/SASS/LESS/SCSS.

Frontend frameworks and libraries:

React, React Native, Redux, Redux Saga, Vue.js, Angular 2+, RxJS, Gatsby, Next.js, Nuxt.js, MobX, Jest, Reanimated 2.

Backend frameworks and libraries:

Node.js, Express.js, Nest.js, TypeORM, MySQL.

Development Tools:

Web Storm, DataGrip, Parcel, Postman, Webpack, REST API, GraphQL, OAuth, TDD, CI/CD.

EDUCATION

National Technical University "Kharkiv Polytechnic Institute"

Master's degree, Electrical Engineering

2017 – 2018

National Technical University "Kharkiv Polytechnic Institute"

Bachelor of Engineering - BE, Electrical Engineering and Electromechanics

2014 – 2017

Kharkiv Computer and Technology College

Specialist's, Electromechanical Engineering

2010 - 2014

LANGUAGES

English – Intermediate +
Ukrainian – Native

EXPERIENCE

Frontend Developer, NDA

May 2022 - now (4 months)

Project description: System for monitoring and analyzing traffic. Based on previously recorded video traffic or online monitoring by online cameras.

Responsibilities / duties:

- integrated API;
- connected Mapbox-gl maps (custom modes for drawing zones, etc.);
- working with video, files and loading files.

Frontend Developer, Lead Mobile Developer, NDA

Dec 2021 - May 2022 (5 months)

Project description: B2B system that is aimed to manage rail transport. The product fully digitalized the whole rail transport logistics chain.

Responsibilities / duties:

- creating frontend architecture;
- making a UI redesign;
- organizing store architecture;
- debugging application issues.

Lead Mobile Developer, Frontend developer, Unmask

Nov 2020 - Dec 2021 (13 months)

Project description: Unmask is a masks oriented social network and venetian carnival on your phone. Hide your face under hundreds of masks and don't judge someone by their looks.

Responsibilities / duties:

- led the team of 5 devs;
- created frontend and backend architecture;
- debugged/resolved application issues;
- optimized app performance;
- integrated deepar.ai, spotify, pusher, zendesk, firebase messaging, bugsnap, fastlane.

Lead Frontend Developer, Mobile Developer, Trucks Online

Mar 2020 - Oct 2020 (8 months)

Project description: TMS platform and electronic queue systems for industrial complexes.

Responsibilities / duties:

- successfully solved all the tasks;
- built frontend components library;
- optimized app performance;
- communicated with remote teams;
- debugged application issues.

Full-stack Developer, Stockstudio

Jan 2020 - Mar 2020 (2 months)

Project description: SaaS platform for photographers and photo studios.

Responsibilities / duties:

- created frontend and backend architecture;
- organized store architecture.

Frontend Developer, Mobile Developer, NDA

Apr 2019 - Jan 2020 (9 months)

Project description: Online queue for the sugar beet plant.

Responsibilities / duties:

- debugged/resolved application issues;
- optimized app performance;
- successfully solved all the tasks.

Frontend Developer, Workchain.io

Oct 2018 - Mar 2019 (6 months)

Project description: WorkChain.io is the blockchain based real-time payroll.

Responsibilities / duties:

- optimized app performance;
- debugged/resolved application issues;
- communicated with remote teams;
- successfully solved all the tasks.

Frontend Developer, Mobile Developer

2017 – 2018

Project description: Freelancing, working in other companies.

Used technologies: React, React Native, Vue.js.

SUMMARY

Vitaly is a Frontend developer with 4,5 years of working experience, Master of Engineering. Vitaly is a team player with the ability to work productively in a team as well as individually. He has experience of leading the team, he is a responsible passionate engineer.

IHR ANSPRECHPARTNER



Evgeniy Bondarenko
Confitech Dienstleistungs GmbH
Lehrer Strasse 1
89081 Ulm
Mobil: 0176/63311614
Telefon: 0731/94645-0
bondarenko@confitech.de
www.confitech.de

